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From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:11 PM

To:

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Treasurer

Please find attached correspondence from the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority in relation to an
Assurance Review on the Spring Racing Carnival 2022.

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact_.

Yours sincerely

A!g Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
T:02 6215 3000

E: assurance@ipea.gov.au

W: www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:10:19 PM
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Parliamentary Business Resources
(Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017

I, Mathias Cormann, Minister for Finance, make the following determination.

Dated 14 December 2017

Mathias Cormann
Minister for Finance
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Authorised Version F2017L01691 registered 20/12/2017
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1 Name
This instrument is the Parliamentary Business Resources (Parliamentary

Business) Determination 2017.

2 Commencement

This instrument commences at the same time as the Parliamentary Business
Resources Act 2017.

3 Authority

This instrument is made under section 6 of the Parliamentary Business
Resources Act 2017.

4 Interpretation
(1) In this instrument:

Act means the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017.

Note: A number of expressions used in this instrument are defined in the definitions
section of the Act, including the following:

(a) constituent;

(b) member,

(c) office holder, and
(d) vice regal function.

(2) For the avoidance of doubt, an activity specified in a Schedule to this

determination is specified whether it takes place within Australia or overseas.

Parliamentary Business Resources (Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017

Authorised Version F2017L01691 registered 20/12/2017
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5 Parliamentary business of members

(1) For the purposes of paragraph 6(4)(a) of the Act, the parliamentary duties of a
member are the activities specified in Schedule 1 for that member.

(2) For the purposes of paragraph 6(4)(b) of the Act, the electorate duties of a
member are the activities specified in Schedule 2 for that member.

(3) For the purposes of paragraph 6(4)(c) of the Act, the party political duties of a
member are the activities specified in Schedule 3 for that member.

(4) For the purposes of paragraph 6(4)(d) of the Act, the official duties of a member
are the activities specified in Schedule 4 for that member.

Parliamentary Business Resources (Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017 2

Authorised Version F2017L01691 registered 20/12/2017



Schedule 1—Parliamentary duties

(Act s 6(4)(a))

Column 1

Column 2

Member (or
class)

Parliamentary duties

All members
who are a
senator or
member of the
House of
Representatives

In the member’s capacity as a member of the Parliament:

a)

b)

¢)

d)

g)

h)

Preparing for, participating in and attending to business arising
from proceedings of the Parliament, whether by committee of
the whole or otherwise;
Developing, reviewing or amending legislation or proposed
legislation, and activities engaged in for that purpose;
Undertaking research, communication (including with
stakeholders) or administration connected with the business of
the Parliament, the member’s policy portfolio, or their role as a
member;
Preparing for, participating in, or attending to matters arising
from an official government, parliamentary or vice regal
meeting, event or function;
Preparing for, participating in and attending to matters arising
from a meeting (including with stakeholders), event or function
for the purposes of their role as a member, including in relation
to the member’s policy portfolio;
Preparing for, participating in, or attending to business arising
from a non-Parliamentary committee, taskforce or other formal
group in which the member participates;
Representing the Parliament, in accordance with an approval of
the Parliament or a House of the Parliament, and engaging in
associated activities for that purpose;
Representing a Minister or office holder in their official
capacity, at the request of that Minister or office holder, at a
meeting, event or function;
Representing the Government or Australia, with the approval of
the Prime Minister.

Note: For Ministers representing the Government or

Australia in their capacity as a Minister, this would be part of

the member’s official duties (see Schedule 4).

Parliamentary Business Resources (Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017

Authorised Version F2017L01691 registered 20/12/2017
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Schedule 2—Electorate duties

(Act s 6(4)(b))

Column 1 Column 2

Member (or Electorate duties

class)

All members In the member’s capacity as their constituent’s elected representative:
who are a a) Facilitating and participating in debate, discussion, a meeting,
senator or event or function, or undertaking research or administrative
member of the functions relating to matters of importance or interest to
House of constituents (including matters that do not relate exclusively to
Representatives constituents, such as matters of national importance);

b) Otherwise communicating with constituents;
c) Representing the views and interests of constituents.

Schedule 3—Party political duties

(Act s 6(4)(c))

Column 1 Column 2

Member (or Party political duties

class)

All members In respect of the political party to which the member belongs,

who are a participating in any of the following in their capacity as an elected
senator or Senator or member of the House of Representatives:

member of the a) a formal meeting of the political party (including a meeting of
House of the party executive, a committee or a subcommittee);
Representatives b) a national, state or territory conference.

Parliamentary Business Resources (Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017

Authorised Version F2017L01691 registered 20/12/2017
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Schedule 4—Official duties

(Act s 6(4)(d))

Column 1 Column 2

Member (or Official duties

class)

All office In the member’s official capacity (being their capacity as a Minister or
holders and office holder, as the case may be):

Ministers of a) Exercising the powers or functions, or performing the duties, of the
State member’s office, or activities engaged in for the purposes of doing

S0;

b) Attending an event to which the member has been invited in their
official capacity;

c) Other activities directly related to, and engaged in for the purposes
of, performing the member’s official role.

Parliamentary Business Resources (Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017

Authorised Version F2017L01691 registered 20/12/2017
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 9:33 AM

To: Assurance

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Business Sydney Federal Budget Breakfast with the Treasurer 1 Nov.docx; Diary notes from Reid

Chamber of Commerce event .docx

OFFICIAL

To the Assurance Team,

This email is to confirm the Treasurer’s travel to Sydney from 31 October to 1 November 2022 was for the dominant
purpose of official duties in relation to the Federal Budget which he handed down on Tuesday 25 October 2022.

The nature of the trip was to participate in two post-Budget events which the Treasurer was invited to in his official
capacity — event details attached.

Please let me know if you need any further details.

Kind regards,

Program Manager | Office of the Hon Jim Chalmers MP | Treasurer

OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 2:11 PM

To: Chalmers, Jim (MP

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

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact_

Yours sincerely

A/g Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal
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

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

OFFICIAL

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by
error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.




Run Sheet
Federal Budget Breakfast
with the Hon. Dr. Jim Chalmers MP
Treasurer of Australia

Tuesday, 01 November 2022

7:15 am to 9:15 am

Doltone House | Hyde Park
Level 3, 181 Elizabeth Street, Sydney

Business attire

Run Sheet

06:15 am

07:05 am

07:15 am

07.30 am

07:35 am
07:40 am

07:50 am

_ and Business Sydney team arrive for set up. Set up includes
registration tables for name badges (Business Sydney to bring), 2 x Business Sydney

banners, Business Sydney media wall, banquet tables of 10, stage, lectern and
microphone, 2 x tub chairs for Q&A, 4 x handheld mics, water available for Q&A,
place cards on tables (Business Sydney to bring), AV desk, 2 x risers for media &
media splitter, 2 x screens and projector, IMAG vision to screens, table programs on
tables, bowl for lucky door prize draw

Registration tables are set up, name badges ready for guests arrival._,
Photographer arrives

Guests arrive, collect their name badges & network

Orange juice & water for guests on arrival

AV - Holding slide on screens

The Hon Jim Chalmers MP, Treasurer of Australia arrives and is met byE
, Executive Director, Business Sydney, Treasurer is introduced 10 certain
VIPs in the room by

Guests are asked to take their seats

(MC)_, Executive Director, Business Sydney acknowledgement of
Country, acknowledges VIPs in the room and outlines proceedings for the breakfast
then introduces _, President, Business NSW to give the official
welcome (lectern & mic, 5-10 minutes)

AV - IMAG vision to screens
Plated breakfast service commences during opening remarks

, President, Business NSW - official welcome
(lectern & mic 5 minutes)



07:55 am Break for breakfast consumption (10-15 minutes)

08:10 am _, Executive Director, Business Sydney resumes formalities at the
lectern & introduces _, Chief Executive, Consumer & Business
Banking, Westpac to introduce the Federal Treasurer
AV - IMAG vision to screens

, Chief Executive, Consumer & Business Banking, Westpac
introduction (Lectern & mic 5 minutes)

08:15 am The Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP, Federal Treasurer, Member for Rankin,
Federal Budget Address (Lectern & mic 15 minutes)

08:30 am _ thanks the Treasurer and asks him to take his seat on the stage for

the Q&A, then introduces _, Business Editor, Sky News to conduct
the Q&A with the Treasurer

(2 x tub chairs on stage and 2 x hand held mics — Q&A 20 minutes)

08:50 am _ (MC) thanks and the Treasurer, draws the lucky door prizes (2 x
boxes of Mr Roses & 2 x Rex’Airlines flight vouchers) and asks _,
President, Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (ACCI) to move the vote
of thanks
(5 minutes — lectern & mic)

08:55 am _ (MC) thanks and wraps up formalities, sets up a selection of
photos with Treasurer for social media (5 minutes)

09:00 am Treasurer departs
09:15 am Guests depart
09:30 am Pack down

Contact Information:

Business Sydney




BIOGRAPHIES

THE HON DR JIM CHALMERS MP
Treasurer of Australia. Member for Rankin

Jim Chalmers is the Treasurer of Australia.

He has been the Member for Rankin in the House of
Representatives since 2013, proudly representing the
people and suburbs of southern Brisbane and Logan City
where he was born, grew up and made a home withF

He served as Shadow Treasurer from 2019 to 2022, and
Shadow Minister for Finance from 2016 to 2019.

Prior to Jim’s election to Parliament, he was the Executive
Director of the Chifley Research Centre and Chief of Staff
to the Deputy Prime Minister and Treasurer.

He has a PhD in political science and international
relations from the Australian National University and a
first class honours degree in public policy from Griffith
University, and is a qualified company director.

Jim’s most recent book, Changing Jobs: the Fair Go in the
New Machine Age, was co-authored with Mike Quigley
and published in 2017. His earlier book about the Global
Financial Crisis, Glory Daze, was released in 2013.










Event (type)

Roundtable Discussion with local Chamber of
Commerce

Name of Organisation

Federal Seat of Reid (Sally Sitou MP)

Contact name & phone number

Senior Electorate Officer
Office of Sally Sitou MP

Office Manager
Office of Sally Sitou MP

Contact on the day (attending
event and mobile)

Venue Concord Golf Club
190 Majors Bay Road
Concord

Time

Whole event: 9.45am until 10.45am

9.45am - Treasurer arrives via ComCar.
Met by Sally Sitou MP and
of Majors Bay Rd Chamber of Commerce.

Proceed to conference room.

9.50am — Welcome of the Treasurer. Short
remarks from Sally Sitou MP and the
Chambers of Commerce.

10.00am — Treasurer opens his remarks on
the October 2022 Federal Budget.







State Member/ALP Candidate Yes
Notified
Contact name & mobile for ALP | Sally Sitou MP

candidate

Federal Member for Reid

Photo Approval Required

Dress Code

Business attire

Parking

n/r

Additional information

Social Media

Yes — liaise with Sally Sitou team.

Office Briefing Required

Treasury Briefing Required

Yes — il organise once we have the
names of those attending and do a bio
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From: Assurance

Sent: Tuesday, 12 September 2023 9:10 AM

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Senator the Hon Don Farrell - 12 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Senator the Hon Don Farrell.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Minister

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 12/09/2023 9:09:17 AM
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

Parliamentary Business Resources (Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017 1

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

1



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

4



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

Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 12:51 PM

To: Assurance; '

Cc:

Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Second Letter - IPEA to Senator the Hon Don Farrell - 31 October 2023.pdf

Categories: -

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

T: 02 6215 3000

E: assurance@ipea.gov.au

W: www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: assuranceQipea.gov.au on: 12/09/2023 9:09:17 AM

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:10 AM

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







From: N s o orrc) I

Sent: Monday, 13 November 2023 9:28 AM

To: Assurance

Cc: Farrell, Don (Senator)

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Senator Farrell | Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Don Farrell_Assurance Review on the Spring Racing Carnival 2022. .pdf

Importance: High

Categories: -

Good morning

Please find attached Senator Farrell’s response in relation to the Assurance Review on the Spring Racing Carnival
2022.

Thank you

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 2:45 PM

To: (Sen D. Farrell)_; Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Cc

Subject: RE: Senator Farrell | Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon -,

Thank you for your email. | have been in touch with COMCAR and can confirm the following details:

Reference Client Used Trip Booked In Car Drop At | Specific pick Up Specific drop Off
Vehicle Time Time Location Location
(yes/no)

164627 Yes 31/10/2022 12.05 12.21 Dog Flat, Melbourne —

@ 12.:00 Notes say Dog Flat
lawn, Royal Botanic
East Melbourne Gardens. Entry off

Alexandra Avenue
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From: Assurance

Sent: Tuesday, 12 September 2023 8:55 AM

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Hon Patrick Gorman MP - 12 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Hon Patrick Gorman MP.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Assistant Minister

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

A;g Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
T:02 6215 3000

E: assurance@ipea.gov.au

W: www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 12/09/2023 8:53:47 AM
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

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 12:24 PM

To: Assurance

Cc:

Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 230914 - 1 - DS - IPEA pdf

Categories: -

Good afternoon

Please find attached correspondence addressed to ||| Gz

Kind regards

Office of the Hon Patrick Gorman MP
Federal Member for Perth

Assistant Minister to the Prime Minister
Assistant Minister for the Public Service

P: 08 9272 3411

. Patrick Gorman MP

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 6:55 AM
To: Gorman, Patrick (MP)
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

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact_ on_.

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
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Dear Senator

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
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To: Assurance;

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Second Letter - IPEA to Senator Pauline Hanson - 31 October 2023.pdf

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
02 6215 3000
assurance@ipea.gov.au
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
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From: [ Jea—

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2023 11:14 AM

To: Assurance

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20221102 Australian Monarchist League conference speech.docx

Categories: -

Good morning

senator Hanson was speaking at the Australian Monarchist League conference. | found the speech and have
attached it. | believe a post would also be on Facebook if needing more evidence.

Kind regards

Office of Senator Pauline Hanson

[ ————————
Electorate Office

Suite 3, Level 36, Waterfront Place

1 Eagle Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Brisbane (07) 3221 7644

/ acknowledge the hard workers over generations that built Australia, and all the people from all places
that have, and continue to make, a positive contribution to this beautiful nation.

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Hanson, Pauline (Senator)

Cc:_ (Sen P. Hanson) ; Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your time on the phone. As discussed, please find attached the original correspondence with the
questions in relation to Senator Hanson'’s travel to Sydney on 4 and 5 November 2022.

If you are able to please respond by next Friday 24 November, or let me know prior to the day if you need further
time.

Sincerely






Australian Monarchist League conference
5 November 2022

Thank you for such a friendly welcome, and for the
opportunity to speak to you today.

I’m Pauline Hanson, and I’'m a constitutional monarchist.

It may not be fashionable to say so, and it may even seem
counter-intuitive, but | am a constitutional monarchist
because | understand a simple and undeniable truth: the
monarchy is an essential foundation of Australian democracy
and sovereignty.

Queen Elizabeth the Second understood this all too well.

The Queen’s steadfast support for democracy and national
self-determination in the Commonwealth, and across the
world, was one of the defining features of her long reign.

The Queen understood it was the Australian people who
governed our nation, and she understood her duty as our
constitutional monarch was to support whatever decisions
we made about the future government of our country.

The Queen never once failed in this duty to the Australian
people, and | think that’s an important part of the respect
and admiration many in this country had for her.

She was a beacon of stability and tradition, and dedication to
duty, in a time of unprecedented social and political change.
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| could not address you today without acknowledging the
Queen and her service to Australia and its people.

She will be missed.

Just as her legacy of service stood the test of time, so has the
Australian Constitution.

Our Constitution is a great achievement, reflecting the
establishment of a great nation.

People from distant colonies gathered together to debate
and draft a Constitution which has served Australia very well
over the past 122 years.

This is a remarkable achievement itself, because the
architects of the Constitution could not foresee many of the
events and developments that would shape Australia and
change how it was governed.

The Constitution — and the monarchy’s place in it — works
best when we stay true to the principles it espouses.

These principles underpin the very strength of Australian
representative democracy:

the right to vote;

e Australian sovereignty over our lands and waters;
the right to basic individual freedoms; and

equal political franchise — that is one adult, one vote.
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It’s when you threaten these principles that you undermine
the authority of the Constitution, the sovereignty it confers
on the Australian people, and democracy itself.

Make no mistake: these principles are under constant threat.

Some threats are obvious, like foreign authoritarian regimes
and their constant attacks on our democratic institutions,
interference with free elections and disregard for
international peace and order.

Some threats are far more insidious, cloaked in fair-sounding
rhetoric about inclusion and well-meaning intentions to
address social and economic disadvantage.

| am, of course, talking about the proposal to recognise
indigenous traditional ownership of Australia in the
Constitution and the proposal to enshrine an indigenous
‘voice to Parliament’ in the Constitution.

| am firmly opposed to these proposals.

Indeed, One Nation will be leading a strong campaign for the
‘NO’ vote in the coming referendum for these proposals.

It took 66 years for our Constitution to be made colour-blind,
and there is no compelling reason why it should be regressed
to again single out a number of Australians for different
treatment based on their race.
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Our most celebrated referendum was the one held in 1967,
the one which made the Constitution colour-blind.

Australians voted very strongly in favour of removing racist
elements from the Constitution — particularly, removing all
references to “the aboriginal race”.

The Constitution still has many references to indigenous
Australians, but strictly in the same capacity as every other
Australian, in its numerous references to “people, voters and
electors”.

This is the way it should be — as far as the Constitution is now
concerned, your race is utterly inconsequential with respect
to your rights and freedoms in Australia.

This is a tremendously positive achievement that is rightly
celebrated in Australia but ironically, these same sentiments
threaten to undo this progress and even the sovereignty
most Australians have over their own land and water.

The proposal the Constitution must specifically recognise the
traditional ownership of indigenous people seems to be
based on the idea, promoted by people like Noel Pearson,
that we don’t recognise indigenous Australians.

That idea makes no sense at all, because it’s just not true.

Australia recognises indigenous Australians in a wide variety
of ways.
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Flags representing indigenous Australians are flown
everywhere.

You can’t swing a cat these days without hitting someone
reciting an “acknowledgement of country”.

Countless place names in Australia — including that of our
national capital — are derived from indigenous languages.

Some iconic locations have had their names changed to
indigenous words — we don’t call it Ayer’s Rock anymore.

Even our national anthem was recently changed in
recognition of indigenous cultural sensitivities.

Indigenous language and culture is taught in our schools.

We have ministers and whole government departments
dedicated to aboriginal affairs.

Buckets of taxpayer money are spent directly on indigenous
people; it’s around 44 thousand dollars per indigenous
Australian while it’s only around 24 thousand per non-
indigenous Australian.

We even have the Closing the Gap report delivered by the
Prime Minister each year to report on indigenous progress
against national benchmarks — or, more accurately, the lack
of progress despite the many billions of dollars thrown at the
issue.
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Adding a few words to the Constitution is not necessary in
this context, as we already recognise and celebrate
indigenous Australia.

However if the proponents of this idea are successful, and we
also subsequently become a republic, the real risk is the
sovereignty of the Australian people as represented in the
Constitution by the Crown could be replaced with the
sovereignty of traditional ownership.

I’ve consulted legal and constitutional experts on this issue
and all of them tell me this risk is real: we could effectively be
handing over the sovereignty of the Australian people to a
three per cent minority based solely on race.

While Australia is not Australia without its indigenous people,
Australia is also much more.

The contributions of all Australians — settlers, convicts,
immigrants, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders,
monarchists and republicans too — have a part in the
Australian story.

Australia belongs to all of us, equally —its past, present and
most importantly, its future.

| am hopeful the majority of Australians in a majority of

states will recognise these truths and reject indigenous
traditional ownership being enshrined in the Constitution.
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If, however, they support it then it will be imperative for us
to remain a constitutional monarchy as the only guarantee
that all Australians will continue to have ownership and
sovereignty of their country.

We cannot count on the High Court to interpret traditional
ownership as only ‘traditional’, and | ask you: do we really
even want unelected activist justices to decide the issue?

The other risk to our constitutional principles is the proposed
indigenous ‘voice to Parliament’.

This proposal has even greater potential for the High Court to
effectively govern Australia instead of an elected Parliament.

We're told the proposed ‘voice’ will be a relatively benign
change, giving indigenous Australians more of a say over the
policies and legislation which directly affects them and
addressing a supposed lack of representation.

Ultimately however, every law passed by Parliament affects
all Australians and | wouldn’t put it past a future High Court
to determine that the proposed ‘voice’ must be consulted on

everything.

And in doing this, we would effectively be giving more
political power to a minority of Australians based on race.

They called that “apartheid” in South Africa.
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We don’t want to see that sort of regime in Australia, yet
that is the risk we face.

It’s also completely unnecessary — as prescribed by the
Constitution, Parliament already provides for effective
indigenous representation and consultation with respect to
any legislation.

Indigenous Australians do not need a separate voice to
Parliament because there are already 227 voices in
Parliament representing them — including 11 MPs who self-
identify as indigenous themselves.

Our current system, underpinned by the principles of our
Constitution, is absolutely no barrier whatsoever to effective
representation of indigenous Australia in the halls of power
and the seat of our democracy.

| am also very concerned this proposal will only further divide
us, rather than unite us.

Grievance politics — and that’s exactly what this is — never
unites a people.

On a final note, | must take Peter Dutton and the Coalition to
task on this issue.

I’m not alone among conservative Australians in wishing our

largest centre-right party would take a principled stand on
indigenous recognition and the voice to Parliament.
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So far, only one Liberal — Northern Territory senator Jacinta
Price — has taken a firm position on the voice.

The rest of them are conspicuously silent, and | have
concerns this reluctance by Peter Dutton to take a position
will ultimately extend to all proposals for constitutional
change.

If his party room won’t call him out, | certainly will.

This is the Constitution itself — you can’t have an each-way
bet on these things.

Small target strategies may work for opposition leaders
ahead of an election — it certainly worked for Anthony
Albanese — but that is more than two years away and
conservative Australians need the Coalition to take a stand
now on these fundamental issues affecting our future, and
even our very identity as a nation and a people.

Thank you.
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
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 12:49 PM
To: Assurance;
Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Second Letter - IPEA to Mr Peter Khalil MP - 31 October 2023.pdf
Categories: Rachel
OFFICIAL
Dear Mr Khalil

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
www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

ClassifTication: OFFICIAL
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 12/09/2023 9:08:42 AM

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:09 AM

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

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2023 12:42 PM

To: Assurance;

Cc: (P. Khalil, MP)'

Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Third Letter - IPEA to Mr Peter Khalil MP - 4 December 2023.pdf; Attachment A - Mr Peter Khalil

- Travel Data.pdf; Attachment B - Parliamentary Business Resources (Parliamentary Business)
Determination 2017.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Mr Khalil

Please find attached correspondence from the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority in relation to an
Assurance Review on the Spring Racing Carnival 2022.

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact_ on_

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:49 PM
To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>;
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

To: 'Peter.Khalil. MP@aph.gov.au' <Peter.Khali.MP@aph.gov.au>
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

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2024 3:01 PM

To:

Cc: Assurance;

Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Fourth Letter - IPEA to Mr Peter Khalil MP - 9 May 2024.pdf; RE: Assurance Review - Spring
Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

Nicole Pearson

Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

T:02 6215 3000

E: assurance@ipea.gov.au

W: www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:42 PM
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

Dr Judith Winternitz

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

Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

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
WWWw.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed
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
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Khalil, Peter (MP)
Cc: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>; (P. Khalil, MP)_

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
WWwWw.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:42 PM
To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>;

ce: [ °- <halil, mp)

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

Sent: Tuesday, 12 September 2023 8:56 AM

To: ‘Littleproud, David (MP)'

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Hon David Litteproud MP - 12 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Hon David Littleproud MP.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Mr Littleproud

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 12/09/2023 8:54:50 AM
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
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Sent: Friday, 29 September 2023 12:49 PM

To: Assurance

Cc: (D. Littleproud, MP)

Subject: HPE CM: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022

Attachments: AHA Luncheon.pdf; Diary sheets 31 Oct - 3 Nov.pdf: 4 November 2022 Bendigo Advertiser.pdf; 4
November 2022 Shepparton News .pdf; 2G DavidLittleproud1Nov2022.mp3;
Latrobe Valley Express - 09.11.22 - p.5.,jpg; Gippsland November 2.JPG; Bendigo November 3.JPG

Categories: -

OFFICIAL

RE: Spring Carnival 2022 — Assurance Review of Travel and Travel related expenses

| am writing on behalf of the Hon. David Littleproud MP in response to your letter dated 11 September2023 seeking
assurance in relation to travel conducted on the 30 October-4 November (outlined in Attachment B).

As requested, the responses to the questions in Attachment B are as follows:

1. The

intended purpose was to attend in an official capacity as an office holder, the Australian Hotels

Association National Board luncheon on Monday 31 October 2022 in Melbourne.

2. The

intended nature of parliamentary business on Sunday 30 October 2022 was arriving that night in

Melbourne in preparation to attend an event in his official capacity the following day.

3. Following a late change (explained in question 5 below), the travel to Sydney on the 31 October 2022 was to

join

other National Party Members and Senators in attending the funeral of Party Trustee, author and

esteemed political figure, Mr Paul Davey AM at Camellia Chapel in Macquarie Park Crematorium, Sydney.

4, The

dominant purpose of David’s travel was both of parliamentary and official duties as an office holder and

Shadow Minister for Agriculture.

5. The

parliamentary duties and official business undertaken in Victoria between 31 October and 4"

November, included:

October 31 — Mr Littleproud was invited to attend the Australian Hotels Association National Board
luncheon in Melbourne in his capacity as an office holder and it was the intention to attend this event.
However, with the funeral of Mr Paul Davey AM being scheduled at the same time meant that a late
change was made to fly directly from Melbourne to Sydney return that day to attend the funeral (see
attached diary notes).
November 1 - attending an on-site, early morning live-to-air media segment at Flemington with&
on 2GB, which required COMCAR return transport and an in-studio Sky News segment'at the
Southbank studios, which also required COMCAR transport. Both of these were in the morning prior to
10am. Mr Littleproud was invited to attend the Melbourne Cup in his capacity as an office holder and
attended the event later that day.
November 2 — attended a mixture of meetings, roundtables and site tours in Melbourne and the Latrobe
Valley with regional stakeholders and employers in energy, manufacturing and primary production, as
well as holding a media conference in Moe (see attached diary notes & media clippings).



- November 3 —visited and met with flood impacted businesses, farmers, community groups and
individuals across flood affected northern Victoria alongside the Member for Nicholls, which included
two media conferences (see attached diary notes & media clippings).

- November 4 —returned to the electorate and home base.

The following attachments have been provided to support Mr Littleproud’s travel:

e AHA National Board Luncheon confirmation
e Diary notes on day sheets for the period 31/10 — 3/10.
e Relevant media clippings.

| hope the information provided is of assistance. Please do not hesitate to contact me for further information or
clarifications.

Kind regards,

Office of the Leader of The Nationals
Shadow Minister for Agriculture

Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.






THE Hon Davip LitTLEPROUD MP
FEDERAL LEADER OF THE NATIONALS
FEDERAL MEMBER FOR MAARANOA
Day Sheet
Monday 31 October 2022

*7.30am Comcar —

|

*9,00am Flight VA0827 Melbourne to Sydney*

*10.25am Comcar — Sydney Airport to ||| | NN

*11.00am

*12.30pm Funeral Service Mr Paul Davey*
Camellia Chapel, Macquarie Park

*2.00pm Comcar — Camellia Chapel to Sydney Airport*

*3.00pm MEDIA — Pre record Podcast, Australian Ag Podcast w/ ||l Toric: The Bush Post Budget*
Zoom link in diary

*4.00pm Flight VA0858 Sydney to Melbourne*

*5.30pm Comcar —



THE Hon Davip LitTLEPROUD MP

FEDERAL LEADER OF THE NATIONALS
FEDERAL MEMBER FOR MARANOA

“6.350mam Comcor - [

*7.00am MEDIA Live Radio 2GB w/ |||

Sydney Station, Located at Flemington

*7.30am Comcar —
*8.50am Comcar —

0

*9.40am Comcar —

*12.00pm Melbourne Cup*
Flemington

*9.,15am MEDIA Live TV Sky w/

Accommodation

Day Sheet
Tuesday 1 November 2022



THE Hon Davip LitTLEPROUD MP

FEDERAL LEADER OF THE NATIONALS
FEDERAL MEMBER FOR MARANOA
Day Sheet
Wednesday 2 November 2022

*8.35am Media Live TV sky w/ ||| I

*9.00am Meeting w

*12.30pm Media Doorstop outside Safetech*
39-45 Della Torre Rd, Moe

*12.30 Factory Tour - Safetech*
39-45 Della Torre Rd, Moe

*1.00pm Round table meeting and discussion w/ Safetech *
39-45 Della Torre Rd, Moe

*3.10pm Tour of AusTimber Coupe Site Tour*
Planation Timber Coupe

*5.30pm Media Live TV Sky w/ |||

*6.30pm Dinner*

Accommodation



THE Hon Davip LitTLEPROUD MP

FEDERAL LEADER OF THE NATIONALS
FEDERAL MEMBER FOR MARANOA

*6.45am Media Live TV Today Show w/JJl] 2nd Hosts - Topic: TBC*

8.00am Charter Flight Traralgon to Bendigo*

*9.30am Visit SUPA IGA Rochester*
10-20 Gillies St, Rochester

*10.00am Press Conference w/ Sam Birrell*
The Café, 61 Mackay St, Rochester

*10.30am Visit Naneella Primary Producer Property*
Fairy Dell

*12.00pm Visit Undera Football Club*
Echuca rd, Undera

*1.30pm Tastes of Capri w/ GV Leadership Foundation*
Mooroopna

*2.15pm Meeting w/ Suncorp Insurance*
Shepparton Relief Centre, 132 Welsford St Shepparton

*2.45pm Press Conference & Tour of Shepparton Relief Centre*

Accommodation

Day Sheet
Thursday 3 November 2022





















Attachment 7

... 28 0 0 0 0 0@

From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:12 PM

To: ‘McBain, Kristy (MP)'

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Hon Kristy McBain MP - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Hon Kristy McBain MP.pdf

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:11:19 PM
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

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 9:39 AM

To: Assurance

Cc: McBain, Kristy (MP)

Subject: FW: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Hon Kristy McBain MP - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR
Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Hon Kristy McBain MP.pdf; Diary 15 October 2022.pdf; Diary
16 October 2022.pdf

Dear-

Regarding your correspondence of 8 September.

In response to the questions in Attachment B the Minister travelled to Melbourne between 12 and 14 October in an
official capacity for the Municipal Association of Victoria (MAV) Conference and other stakeholder meetings. While
there she gave a presentation to conference delegates, met with Regional Cities Victoria, the Rural City of
Wangaratta, the Mount Alexander Shire Council CEO, the Baw Baw Shire Council, East Gippsland Shire Council and
attended the Conference Gala Dinner.

The Minister departed Melbourne for Sydney on 15 October on Party Political business to attend the NSW Labor
Conference which was held on both the 15" and 16" October (diary entries attached).

Minister McBain did not attend any Spring Racing Carnival events.

| am happy to provide further information if required.

Regards

Chief of Staff | Office of Minister for Regional Development, Local Government and Territories

________________
2(

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 2:12 PM

To: McBain, Kristy (MP)

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
Classified by: assurancel@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:11:19 PM

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

OFFICIAL

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.
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From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:28 PM

To:

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie.pdf

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:27:26 PM
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



Contents

1 Name........ccc.c......
2 Commencement
3 AUENOTIEY ..ttt ettt ettt bbbt e e et st et e e bt et eebenteneeneene 1
4 INEETPTCLALION. ¢ . eeuveeieniesttenteeteeteetteteettentesteestesteestesteesseeseentesseensesseensesseensesseensesseensesseensesseensas 1
5 Parliamentary business 0f MEMDETS.......cc.cevueriiriririiinieeieneeereeee e 2
Schedule 1—Parliamentary duties 3
Schedule 2—Electorate duties 4
Schedule 3—Party political duties 4
Schedule 4—Official duties 5
Parliamentary Business Resources (Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017 i

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
Attachments: Second Letter - IPEA to Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie - 31 October 2023.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 2:28 PM

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







Sent: Friday, 15 December 2023 10:39 AM

To: Assurance

Cc: - (Sen B. McKenzie)

Subject: HPE CM: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie.pdf;
PHOTO-2022-11-03-09-44-50.jpg; PHOTO-2022-11-03-08-35-47 jpg;
PHOTO-2022-11-01-18-01-52.jpg; PHOTO-2022-11-01-18-01-52.jpg;
PHOTO-2022-11-03-09-45-04.jpg; Jade article.pdf; Invitation - Melbourne Cup Day -
McKenzie.pdf

Categories: -

Dear IPEA,

In response to the questions to the above Assurance Review, Senator McKenzie was undertaking parliamentary, and
official duties during the three days in question.

Background: please see diary notes, invitation, newspaper articles and photos attached for media appearances in
Sydney (October 31), Melbourne (November 1), Shepparton and Hobart (November 2) confirm this.

Senator McKenzie attended a funeral in her capacity as Nationals Senate leader, held other meetings, and
conducted an interview on Sky, travelled from Sydney to Melbourne on October 31; was a guest of Tabcorp at the
Melbourne Cup (November 1), travelled on to Shepparton for stakeholder meetings on the Shepparton by-pass and
met with local media,; and then to Hobart to attend the Australian Local Government Association (ALGA) Congress
Dinner (November 2) where she gave an address in her capacity as Opposition Regional Development Minister.

Media reports in the AFR, The Australian, Win News, Shepparton News, and the Sea Lake & Whycheproof Times
Ensign and Sky and ABC confirm the above.

A snapshot of the diary from this period is also provided.

Provided this is sufficient documentation, can you please advise what words are to be published in the Review OR
what form you would like the Senator to provide for public reporting purposes.

Thank you for your patience and look forward to your advice.

Regards,






One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
T:02 6215 3000

E: assurance@ipea.gov.au

W: www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: assurancelipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:27:26 PM
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From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2024 3:34 PM

To:

Cc: (Sen B. McKenzie); (Sen B. McKenzie)'; Assurance

Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Third Letter - Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie - Racing Carnival.pdf; Attachment A -
Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie - Racing Carnival - Travel
Data.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 10:39 AM
To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Cc:_ (Sen B. McKenzie)

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
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Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2024 5:09 PM

To: Assurance

Cc: - (Sen B. McKenzie)

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: -

Hi Nicole,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

As per previous correspondence on December 15, the dominant purpose for the Senator McKenzie was official
parliamentary business.

After reviewing our records, Senator McKenzie did not submit travel claim for October 31. One will now be
submitted.

Regards,

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 3:34 PM

To: McKenzie, Bridget (Senator)
Cc:- (Sen B. McKenzie) ; (Sen B. McKenzie)

; Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
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




rrom: I (5 ©. vckeric)

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

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 3:49 PM

To:

Cc: (Sen B. McKenzie); (Sen B. McKenzie)'; Assurance
Subject: HPE CM: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Fourth Letter - Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie - Racing Carnival.pdf; Attachment

A - Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie - Racing Carnival - Travel Data and
Questions.pdf; Attachment B - Statutory Audit Function.pdf

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

erom: I (5 5. cKen-ic) I

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Cc:_(Sen B. McKenzie)

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

To: McKenzie, Bridget (Senator)_

1




D S

; Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

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

ror: N (5 ©. cKen-ic)

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 10:39 AM
To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Cc:_ (Sen B. McKenzie)

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

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
Classified by: assurancef@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:27:26 PM










OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Attachment A
Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie
Assurance Review of the Spring Racing Carnival 2022

Work Expense Departure Location Departure Departure Arrival Location Arrival Date Ar.nval Amount (GST
Date Time Time excl.)
COMCAR Melbourne Airport 31/10/2022 8:05 PM Melbourne 31/10/2022 9:39 PM $98.10

Questions for your response

1. [IPEA notes that in relation to your travel to Melbourne between 31 October 2022 and 2 November 2022, you have only used parliamentary business
resources for one COMCAR transaction to travel from Melbourne Airport to Melbourne on 31 October 2022. Please confirm that the dominant purpose of this

travel was parliamentary business.

2. Inrelation to your use of COMCAR to travel from Melbourne Airport to Melbourne on 31 October 2022, what was the nature of your parliamentary business
associated with the use of this expense? Please provide copies of documentation to support your response, such as diary notes, invitations or media
reporting.

3. Inyour response of 15 December 2023, a representative from your office stated that on 1 November 2022, you attended the Melbourne Cup as a guest of
Tabcorp. If this was the dominant purpose of your travel to Melbourne, please provide further information about how your attendance at this event

constitutes parliamentary business.

One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603 ® Telephone 02 6215 3000
www.ipea.gov.au

OFFICIAL: Sensitive






Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2024 10:40 AM

To: Assurance

Cc: _ (Sen B. McKenzie)

Subject: HPE CM: Letter from Senator McKenzie 25 March 2024
Attachments: SSG109P0324032810370.pdf

Categories: -

Good morning
Please see attached correspondence from Senator the Hon. Bridget McKenzie dated 25 March 2024.

Kind regards

Office of Senator the Hon. Bridget McKenzie
Leader of The Nationals in the Senate
Shadow Minister for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development

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

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:10 PM

To:

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Hon Brendan OConnor MP - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Hon Brendan OConnor MP.pdf

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:09:20 PM
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

Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2023 3:56 PM

To: Assurance

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Categories: -
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Assurance Review of travel and travel-related expenses

The purpose of this travel was undertaken pursuant to Schedule 4 of the PBR Determination — Official duties — b)
Attending an event to which the member has been invited in their official capacity.

Kind regards

Executive to Minister / Office Manager
Office of the Hon Brendan O’Connor MP | Minister for Skills and Training
Parliament House

|[

The Department of Employment and Workplace Relations acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connec
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying
of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the
department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

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

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2024 3:38 PM

To:

Cc: Assurance

Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Second Letter - Hon Brendan OConnor MP - Racing Carnival.pdf

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 3:56 PM
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



. Parliament House

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

Sent: Monday, 26 February 2024 9:19 AM

To: Assurance

Subject: Assurance Review of travel and travel -related expenses [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning Nicole

| hope you enjoyed a lovely weekend. Minister Brendan O’Connor was in Europe last week for the OECD conference
and missed the deadline of COB 23 February 2024, for reply to your letter dated 9 February 2024. | am seeking an
extension till Friday 1 March 2024 please.

Cheers-

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2024 11:36 AM

To: Assurance

Cc:

Subject: HPE CM: FW: Assurance Review - Spring racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Second Letter - Hon Brendan OConnor MP - Racing Carnival.pdf; RE: Assurance Review of travel

and travel -related expenses [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: -

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Dear Ms Pearson and-

Please be advised in response to your email dated February 9, 2024, | re-affirm travel on November 1, 2022, to be
consistent with Schedule 4 of the PBR Determination — Official duties.

In order to acquit the outstanding matter in a timely and effective way and due to the time being expended on the
exchange with IPEA on this matter, the Minister has decided to reimburse the expense (cab charge $60.63).

Please let mw know if you have any further queries.

Best regards

Chief of Staff to Minister O’Connor.

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 3:38 PM

<ASsurance@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Some people who received this message don't often get email from assurance@ipea.gov.au. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.




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

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Assurance Review - Spring racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Second Letter - Hon Brendan OConnor MP - Racing Carnival.pdf

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear-

Thank you for your email.

The Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) has responsibility under the Independent Parliamentary
Expenses Authority Act 2017 to review work expenses accessed by parliamentarians.

Under Regulation 98 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Regulations 2017, the Minister is obliged to provide
compliance information in relation to the use of public resources, as required by IPEA. If this information is not
supplied, the Commonwealth is not liable for the business resources accessed and an invoice may be raised. |
understand from your email that the Minister may wish “to acquit this matter in a timely and effective way” and
“limit the time expended in responding” by repaying the expense. However, the legislation does still require an
answer from the Minister either way as the delegate needs to assess whether a penalty loading under sections 38 or
39 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017 applies to the expense.

Please provide the requested compliance information as outlined my previous letter (attached) or reasons why the
Minister wish to repay the expense, other than expediency, by COB on Friday 22 March 2024. If a response is not
received, IPEA will assume that the expense was incurred outside the framework or that you have no other reason
outside of expediency in repaying the expense and the amount to be repaid will attract a 25% penalty loading.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 27,2024 11:36 AM
To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Cc:
Subject: FW: Assurance Review - Spring racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

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

<Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
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

I
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

|f

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

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 5:34 PM

To: Assurance

Cc:

Subject: HPE CM: Assurance Review Minister O'Connor [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: -

Dear Nicole

Thank you for your recent email.
| offer the following further details.

The Minister was invited in his official capacity as a Federal Government Minister by Lion Nathan. The Minister met
with its most senior people on the day and discussed skills and training policy and Parliamentary matters. Those in
attendance from Lion Nathan included;

Global CEO
Australian Managing Director
Director Government and Industry Relations (met the Minister on arrival)

In addition, the Minister met_, Corporate Affairs Director, Endeavour Group, and its CEOF

These company representatives sought discussions with the Minister about skills shortages and supply chain issues
facing their industry and the industries that their businesses rely upon, and sought to raise awareness of challenges
with Minister O’Connor as the relevant Federal Government Minister and to engage with him on Parliamentary and
policy responses relevant to their companies. The Minister would not have been invited otherwise.

As meeting notes were not kept, the above has been confirmed with a Lion Nathan representative present on the
day.

I’'m able to confirm that there are no reasons other than to reduce strain on resources and to save time that the
Minister has offered to repay the cab charge fare.

Please let me know if there is anything further | can offer.

Best regards

DearF

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 12:34 PM

To:

Cc: Assurance; Assurance; Parl Repayments
Subject: HPE CM: RE: Assurance Review Minister O'Connor [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

26 March 2024

Dear Minister O’Connor

| refer to- email of 22 March 2024 responding to IPEA’s request for information relating to your request to
repay expenses associated with your use of Cabcharge on 1 November 2022. Thank you for providing this
information.

email indicates that you wish to repay this expense notwithstanding your position that it was incurred for
the dominant purpose of parliamentary business. IPEA has taken this request to indicate that the repayment is not
associated with a breach of your obligations under section 26, 27 or 28 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act
2017 (the Act).

Please note that section 39 of the Act deals with voluntary repayments, that is a repayment not made because of a
parliamentarian breaching their obligations under the PBR Act. Section 39 provides that where a parliamentarian
makes a repayment in relation to a claim for a public resource and that repayment is made more than 28 days after
the day of the claim, a penalty loading up to 25% may be applied. The expressed intention of the penalty loading
provisions in relation to voluntary repayments is to ensure “consistent treatment for all members when making
repayments”.

As it is more than 28 days since the date of the claim you are seeking to repay, | am now required to consider
whether a penalty loading should be applied to the repayment and, if so, the amount of that loading up to
25%. Having regard to the expressed intentions of this provision and to the information provided in

email, | am minded to apply a penalty of 25%.

Before finalising this matter, | am seeking any further information you might wish to provide to assist in my
consideration of the penalty loading.

Please provide any response that you might wish to make by Monday 16 April 2024. If a response is not received by
that date, | will proceed to determine the penalty loading in the absence of your input.

Kind regards

Nicole Pearson

Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

T: 02 6215 3000

E:

W: www.ipea.gov.au & www.ipea.gov.au/ed

From:
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 5:34 PM



To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Cc:
Subject: Assurance Review Minister O'Connor [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

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

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2024 9:43 AM

To: Assurance;

Cc: Parl Repayments

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Assurance Review Minister O'Connor [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: -

Dear Nicole

As you know the Minister wishes to resolve this matter asap for expedience and to re-pay for the original cab fare.
Please explain how the Minister can make payment and it will be arranged asap.

Whilst the office understands the diligence required in these matters, with respect to the new matter raised, the
proposal to apply a 25% loading for not making payment or reimbursement of the cab fare within 28 days, we
cannot see that it is fair in the circumstances. As far as the Minister knew, in the 28 days post the use of a cab, there
were no issues, a cab was utilised by the Minister as part of his official duties, and there was no invoice or
repayment mechanism.

| re-affirm the willingness of the Minister to make reimbursement of the cab fare and he will do so quickly.

If you decide to apply a 25% late loading, the Minister will pay this also, even though in the circumstances a late fee
does not seem warranted.

Please advise how and where the Minister can make this payment (is an invoice to be sent or what does the
Minister need to do?).

Again, we appreciate your diligence and work and hope this matter can now be resolved in a manner you consider
appropriate.

With thanks for your advice.

Best regards,-for Minister O’Connor.

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024, 12:34 PM

Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>;
; Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>; Parl Repayments

<ParlRepayments@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Assurance Review Minister O'Connor [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

| refer to-’s email of 22 March 2024 responding to IPEA’s request for information relating to your request to
repay expenses associated with your use of Cabcharge on 1 November 2022. Thank you for providing this
information.

’s email indicates that you wish to repay this expense notwithstanding your position that it was incurred for
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
25%. Having regard to the expressed intentions of this provision and to the information provided in -s
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

Subject: Assurance Review Minister O'Connor [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
attendance from Lion Nathan included,;



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
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2024 3:15 PM
To:
Cc: Parl Repayments
Subject: HPE CM: RE: Assurance Review Minister O'Connor [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Hon Brendan O'Connor MP - Invoice.pdf
OFFICIAL
12 April 2024

Please find attached an invoice for the Minister’s Cabcharge transaction which includes a 25% loading under section
39 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017 for repayments made more than 28 days after the date of the
claim.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:43 AM
To: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>;
Cc: Parl Repayments <ParlRepayments@ipea.gov.au>
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

Best regards,- for Minister O’Connor.

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024, 12:34 PM
To:
Cc:

Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>; _

; Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>; Parl Repayments

<ParlRepayments@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Assurance Review Minister O'Connor [SEC=0FFICIAL]

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

| refer to s email of 22 March 2024 responding to IPEA’s request for information relating to your request to
repay expenses associated with your use of Cabcharge on 1 November 2022. Thank you for providing this
information.

s email indicates that you wish to repay this expense notwithstanding your position that it was incurred for
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

2



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

In addition, the Minister met_ Corporate Affairs Director, Endeavour Group, and its CEOF

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



Expenses Authority

ABN 26 424 781 530

Invoice Date: 11.04.2024
TAX INVOICE Phone number:  (02) 6215 3000

Invoice Reference: 20171403
Payment Reference: 3100002839

Invoice To: Customer No: 74799329
Payment Due Date: 11.05.2024

Mr. Brendan O'Connor MP Email: finance@ipea.gov.au

Parliament House

PO BOX 6022 On any correspondence,

"Suites 1&2 Level 2,13-15 Lake Stre please quote the Invoice Reference.

Caroline Springs VIC 3023
Please pay within 30 days of the invoice date
Item Description Net Amount GST Amount Total Amount
001 *Recovery of Cabcharge 1 Nov 22 $60.63 $6.06 $66.69
002 *Recovery of Cabcharge (service fee) 1 Nov 22 $3.33 $3.33
003 *25 percent penalty loading 1 Nov 22 $17.51 $17.51
Total: $81.47 $6.06 $87.53

Page: 1 of 1

1. Payment by Direct Debit
IPEA Administered Receipts A/C

2. Mailing your payment
All cheques and money orders should be made payable to the IPEA.
Mail payment together with this stub to:

IPEA
1 Canberra Avenue FORREST, ACT, 2603

3. Payment by Credit Card
Complete the following and return by email to finance@ipea.gov.au or contact the IPEA Help Desk on (02) 6215 3000
with your credit card details.

Card Type: [ ]Mastercard [ ]Visa

Card Number: Expiry Date: CCV

Name of Card Holder: Signature:

Payment Amount: Date: Payment Ref: 3100002839




Attachment 10
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From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:24 PM

To:

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Senator James Paterson - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Senator James Paterson.pdf

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:23:51 PM
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

3



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
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From: Paterson, James (Senator)

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 4:28 PM

To: Assurance

Cc: (Sen J. Paterson)

Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 2022HLD Thought Leader Invitation - USINDOPACOM Cyber Laneway - Senator James

Paterson.docx; Delegate Brief HLD 2022.pdf; HLD-e Delegate Handbook-2022.pdf; Electronic
ticket receipt, October 11 for JAMES WILLIAM PATERSON.pdf

Categories: -

Between 11 and 16 October | was in Honolulu, Hawaii, to participate in the Australian American Leadership
Dialogue.

| was invited in my capacity as the then Shadow Minister for Cyber Security and Countering Foreign Interference. |
represented the Opposition at the Dialogue, while the Government was represented by Peter Khalil MP. | have
attached the full program from the Dialogue.

My participation in the Dialogue constitutes Parliamentary Business under c, e and f of schedule 1 of the 2017
determination.

During the Dialogue | met with a number of stakeholders in my portfolio both from the United States and Australia. |
have attached the delegate handbook from the Dialogue which outlines my participation and the participation of
many delegates who are directly relevant to my portfolio, but some include the Director General of the Australian
Signals Directorate Rachel Noble and Rear Admiral Heidi Berg from the US Cyber Command.

| was also a guest speaker on a number of panels relating to my portfolio. | have attached the written invitation for
one of those as an example.

My international travel out of Sydney was sponsored by Hawaiian Airlines (which was disclosed in the appropriate
way on my register of interests). | have attached my e-ticket receipts for those flights. | used parliamentary expenses
to get to and from Sydney from my home base of Melbourne.

My attendance at the Dialogue was reported in The Australian here: Team of nations to tackle region's historic
challenges (senatorpaterson.com.au) and posted on Twitter here: James Paterson on X: "l was pleased to recently
represent the Opposition at the Australian American Leadership Dialogue in Honolulu, along with my colleague
representing the government @PeterKhalilMP https://t.co/8eeSaVDBfh" / X (twitter.com) here: James Paterson on
X: "@PeterKhalilMP We joined senior Australian and American military and civilian leaders for important discussions
about the strategic environment in the Indo-Pacific and the action we can take together through partnerships like
AUKUS to prevent conflict through deterrence. https://t.co/LFHIWCsvVK" / X (twitter.com) and here: James
Paterson on X: "@PeterKhalilMP | am grateful to Admiral Acquilino and his team for hosting us at USINDOPACOM,
the combatant command for our region. https://t.co/CIIT5rYvy" / X (twitter.com)

| did not use any work expenses to attend any Spring Racing Carnival events.
Please advise if you require any further materials on this matter.
Kind regards

James



Senator James Paterson

Shadow Minister for Home Affairs
Shadow Minister for Cyber Security
Liberal Senator for Victoria

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Paterson, James (Senator)

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
Shadow Minister for Cyber Security and Shadow Minister for Countering Foreign Interference
Parliament of Australia

Senator James Paterson is a Liberal Senator for Victoria. First elected in March 2016 at age 28, Senator
Paterson is the youngest Liberal ever elected to the Senate.

During his time in the Senate, he has fought for Australia’s prosperity, freedom, democracy and
sovereignty.

Senator Paterson was appointed the Shadow Minister for Cyber Security and the Shadow Minister for
Countering Foreign Interference by Opposition Leader Peter Dutton. Cyber attacks and foreign
interference are two of the most serious contemporary threats to Australia’s national security.

He was the Chair of the Parliamentary Joint Committee on Intelligence and Security from February 2021
until May 2022. During this time, Senator Paterson oversaw a record high workload in response to
Australia’s changing security environment, handing down 23 reports relating to Australia’s national
security in just 12 months.

Senator Paterson has also served as the deputy chair of the Senate Select Committee on COVID-19, the
chair of the Joint Committee on Corporations and Financial Services and the Senate Finance and Public
Administration Committee.

Senator Paterson is also the Australian co-chair of the Inter-Parliamentary Alliance on China; co-patron of
Liberal Friends of Israel; and deputy chair of the Modest Members Society - a group of Coalition MPs
committed to championing economic freedom.

Prior to entering the Senate, James was Deputy Executive Director of free market think tank, the
Institute of Public Affairs. He previously worked for the Victorian Employers’ Chamber of Commerce and
Industry (VECCI), and in the office of Senator the Hon. Mitch Fifield. He has a Bachelor of Arts and a
Bachelor of Commerce from the University of Melbourne.

James is a member of the Richmond Football Club and lives in Melbourne with his wife Lydia, their two
children and their cavoodle.































































































































































Attachment 11
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From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:13 PM

To:

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Mr Dan Repacholi MP - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Mr Dan Repacholi MP.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Mr Repacholi

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:13:05 PM
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
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From: Repacholi, Dan (MP Office)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 7:16 AM

To: Assurance

Cc: B ©. Repacholi, MP)

Subject: Assurance Review of the Spring Racing Carnival 2022

Attachments: Melton Pistol Club 50th Anniversary Celebrations.; REF 1718051 - Parliamentarian Personal

Advice - Travel Advice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: '

A/g Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue,

FORREST ACT 2603

Dear [l

Thank you for your letter regarding the Assurance Review of travel and travel-related expenses.

On 29 October | travelled to Victoria to attend the Melton Pistol Club 50" Anniversary
Celebrations.

| received the attached invitation to attend the Club to be the guest speaker on the night in my
capacity as the Federal Member for Hunter, Co-Convenor of the Parliamentary Friends of
Shooting and as a former Olympian and Commonwealth Games gold medallist and as a former
member of the Club.

| was unsure if | was able to travel to the event as an MP, so my office sought advice from IPEA,
see attached. It was determined these were official parliamentary duties as an MP.

This was the only event that | attended while in Victoria and | didn’t attend the Spring Racing
Carnival 2022.

Following the event on the Saturday night, | joined some old friends from the Club and had a few
beers at the local pub.
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From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:13 PM

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Hon Stuart Robert - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Hon Stuart Robert.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Mr Robert

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:12:23 PM
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
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From: Stuart Robert

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:47 PM

To: Assurance

Subject: HPE CM: Re: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks for your email,

I no longer have access to my APH diary so | can only rely on my personal diary. Please note that | did not attend any
Spring Racing Carnival or any public event / fund raiser or the like.

On Friday 4th | flew to Sydney:

- met with Professor Kristy Muir - the CEO of the Paul Ramsay Foundation to discuss their taxation strategy, not for
profit status, how they are partnering and what the tax law on charitable trusts means for their ongoing
management.

- met with bridging finance lenders on the proposed changes to responsible lending (impending Levy report)

- met with Alspec on their challenges with the Alspec Business Park development in Western Sydney and the tax
implications of their approach.

| also thought | was with one of the Industry Super Fund CEOs discussing unlisted assets and quarterly valuations,
notably repricing of their Canva assets. However without my APH diary | cannot confirm that.

Thanks
Hon Stuart Robert

On 8 Sep 2023, at 14:14, Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au> wrote:

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

<Letter - IPEA to Hon Stuart Robert - 8 September 2023.pdf>
<Attachment A - PBR Determination.pdf>
<Attachment B - Hon Stuart Robert.pdf>
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From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:29 PM

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Senator the Hon Anne Ruston - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Senator the Hon Anne Ruston.pdf

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:28:25 PM
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
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From: Sen A. Ruston on behalf of Ruston, Anne (Senator)

Sent: Friday, 22 September 2023 5:13 PM

To: Assurance

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Senator the Hon Anne Ruston - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR
Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Senator the Hon Anne Ruston.pdf; 22 October 2022.pdf; 01
November 2022.pdf

Categories: -

Good afternoon

| write responding to questions raised from the Assurance Review on the Spring Racing Carnival 2022 outlined in
Attachment B.

Question 1
The dominant purpose of my travel to Melbourne on 22 October 2022 was Official duties.

Question 2

With reference to the Parliamentary Resources (Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017 | attended an event in
my official capacity as Shadow Minister for Health and Aged Care and Shadow Minister for Sport and | attach the
invitation as requested. Please note there was no overnight stay in Melbourne.

Question 3
The dominant purpose of my travel to Melbourne between 31 October 2022 and 2 November 2022 was Official
duties.

Question 4

With reference to the Parliamentary Resources (Parliamentary Business) Determination 2017 | attended an event in
my official capacity as Shadow Minister for Health and Aged Care and Shadow Minister for Sport and | attach the
invitation as requested.

Kind regards

SENATOR THE HON ANNE RUSTON
Shadow Minister for Health and Aged Care
Shadow Minister for Sport

Manager of Opposition Business in the Senate
Senator for South Australia

I 7 iament House CANBERRA ACT 2600
PO Box 1671 Renmark SA 5341 AUSTRALIA
P (08) 8586 6600

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Ruston, Anne (Senator)

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









!en A. Ruston)
From: -(Sen A. Ruston)

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 9:44 AM

To: I 5 A. Ruston)

Subject: FW: Invitation | G.H. Mumm | Melbourne Cup Day | Tuesday 1 November
From:

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 3:39 PM
To: Ruston, Anne (Senator)
Subject: Invitation | G.H. Mumm | Melbourne Cup Day | Tuesday 1 November

Dear Anne

It is with great pleasure that Pernod Ricard Winemakers invites you to the G.H. Mumm marquee at Flemington on
Melbourne Cup Day, Tuesday 1 November.

This year’s iteration of the G.H. Mumm marquee promises to be the biggest and most luxurious to date, with views
of the racetrack for the very first time.

We would be delighted if you could join us again for what promises to be a most enjoyable and relaxing afternoon.

Eurther details can be found in the invitation below.
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From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:22 PM

To:

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Ms Susan Templeman MP - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Ms Susan Templeman MP.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Ms Templeman

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:21:59 PM
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
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To: Templeman, Susan (MP)
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



PRESENTER BRIEFING SHEET

EVENT NAME 2022 Australian Commercial Radio Awards
EVENT DATE Saturday, 29th October 2022
EVENT LOCATION The Grand Ballroom, International Convention Centre, Sydney
VENUE ACCESS The main entrance to the Convention Centre can be found at the northern end of ICC
Sydney, closest to Cockle Bay (Darling Harbour) and Harbourside Shopping Centre. It
is DIRECTLY opposite the entrance to The Sofitel Hotel.
e The closest drop-off and taxi zone address are Iron Wharf Place.
e The closest light rail stop is the Convention stop, and the closest train station
is Town Hall.
MAP 14 Darling Drive, Sydney NSW 2000
ABOUT EVENT The Australian Commercial Radio Awards (ACRAs) are held annually by Commercial
Radio Australia. The ACRAs celebrate the wealth of talent that drives the Australian
Commercial Radio industry. The awards are designed to recognise excellence in all
areas of radio broadcasting including news, talk, sport, music and entertainment.
AUDIENCE 900 guests
CONTACT ONSITE Fourth Wall
Fourth Wall

REHEARSAL TIME

Not necessary to attend rehearsals but they will be held at:




9am-10am OR
Tpm to 2pm

e You do not need to book the rehearsal, just show up.
o We will rehearse autocue AND trophy handling
e Please make your way to the ballroom on Level 5.

CALL TIME

5:00 pm: Red Carpet
5:30 pm: Seated in Ballroom (pre-show briefing may be required)

KEY TIMINGS

6:00 pm Show commences / Performance
6:06 pm Awards presentation commence
6:17 pm Entree Service

7:21 pm BREAK

7:36 pm Performance / Dinner Service
9:12 pm BREAK

9:27 pm Dessert Service

10:35 pm Awards presentation conclude
10:37 pm Performance

10:42 pm DJ

11:59 pm Conclusion

AWARDS FLOW

Category 1: Community

Category 2: News & Current Affairs
Category 3: Sport

Category 4: Programming & Syndication
Category 5: Music

Category 6: Promotions & Marketing
Category 7: Sales

Category 8: Production & Engineering
Category 9: Newcomer

Category 10: Podcast

Category 11: Entertainment & Personality

YOUR AWARD

You will be presenting Category COMMUNITY SERVICE AWARDS
Approx time: 18:08 to 18:19

A talent runner will collect you from your seat ahead of time.

TRANSPORT &
ACCESS OPTIONS

Parking

ICC Sydney has two car park facilities located within the Exhibition Centre and Aware
Super Theatre, comprising 826 car spaces. Additionally, there are secure car parks
located in and around Darling Harbour, including Wilson Harbourside Car Park and
Wilson Darling Square Car Park.

Operating hours:
7 Days - 24 hours

Standard parking rates (will apply for all vehicles entering the car parks):
0- 1 hour $18.00

1-2 hours $30.00

2 -3 hours $38.00

3 -4 hours $44.00

4+ hours (to 4 am only) $49.00




Taxi and Uber

The best taxi and Uber drop-off and pick-up locations include the new Iron Wharf
Place next to Harbourside Shopping Centre and Zollner Circuit on the Southern end of
Aware Super Theatre, both accessed via Darling Drive.

ROOM LAYOUT

COVID PLAN

If you feel unwell, please advise your liaison as soon as possible so we may assist
you with a care plan.




_ (S. Templeman, MP)

Subject: 6pm sharp/Present award at the Australian Commercial Radio Awards
Location: ICC Sydney

Start: Sat 29/10/2022 6:00 PM

End: Sat 29/10/2022 8:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Templeman, Susan (MP)
Optional Attendeesﬁ (S. Templeman, MP)

Categories: ARTS

Dear Susan

Thanks for joining us for the Australian Commercial Radio Awards. Below and attached are some details for the
event.

Date: Saturday, October 29.

Venue: ICC Darling Harbour, Grand Ballroom, Level 5
Time: Arrivals at 5pm. Show starts at 6pm.

On arrival: Meet with CRA CEO_
Dress: Black tie/formal

There will be a VIP red carpet area where you may wish to have a photo taken.

You are presenting the Community Service Awards with Ford, which are the first awards of the night and are handed
out in three categories covering Country, Provincial and Metro stations. A talent runner will collect you both from
your table when it’s time, so please make sure you are seated by 5.45pm.

The presenter briefing and suggested script are attached, and the script will be on autocue. Let us know if you'd like
any changes. We're looking forward to a great night.

Kind regards




Dear Susan,

We are delighted to hear that you will be able to join us at the Australian Commercial Radio Awards on Saturday 29
October.

We have already signaled your involvement in the ACRAs to the media in the press release below

This is the big night for Commercial Radio with 1000 representatives from stations across Australia gathering to
celebrate radio excellence .

The awards ceremony is being held at the ICC in Darling Harbor Sydney with ceremonies starting at 600pm sharp .
Commercial Radio has a unique bond with local communities, and we have asked that you present the first awards
of the evening for * Community Projects ‘.

You will not be required to make a speech but present the awards to the deserving winners .

The evening is a formal black tie affair and we would be delighted if you could join us at my table for dinner and the
rest of the awards

If your schedule is busy that evening and you have to leave after you present the Community Awards we will of
course understand .

Please let us know if you will be staying for the dinner and whether you wish to bring- or any other members of
your team

Please let us know if you or your colleagues have any questions at all about the event

Kind regards




Jonesy & Amanda to host 33" annual Australian
Commercial Radio Awards

4 October 2022

Radio royalty Jonesy & Amanda will host the 33 annual Australian Commercial Radio Awards (the ACRAS) when
the event returns to Sydney this month after a three-year hiatus.

Radio personalities from around the country will be among 1,000 guests at radio’s night of nights, which recognises
outstanding achievement across entertainment, music, news, talk and sport. The event also acknowledges
community service, with radio playing a key role during the pandemic and recent natural disasters.

This is the first time Jonesy & Amanda have hosted the ACRAS.

“We know they looked into getting a big international star to host, then they checked the budget. Next, they checked
with the fellas from The Chaser but their backstage rider included Twisties ... so the accountant said no. We were
already going — and Jonesy doesn’t have to get his suit back to ‘Kelly Country’ until November. Bring it on!” the
popular WSFM breakfast duo said.

The Chaser’s Chris Taylor and Andrew Hansen hosted the event when it was last held in Brisbane in 2019. This
year's ACRAS will be held at the International Convention Centre at Darling Harbour on Saturday, October 29.

Jonesy & Amanda are finalists for the Best On Air Team award in the FM category, up against the Kyle & Jackie O
Show (KIIS 106.5), Fitzy & Wippa (Nova 96.9), Kate, Tim & Joel (Nova Network) and The Christian O’Connell Show
(Gold 104.3).

Twelve radio stations have been nominated for Best Community Service Project for outstanding efforts to raise
support and awareness for community programs and charities. These include projects supporting mental health,
road safety awareness, victims of the floods and children’s health and welfare.

The community service awards will be presented by Susan Templeman MP, who was appointed by the Albanese
Government as Special Envoy for the Arts in June.

Ford Ennals, the CEO of awards organiser and industry body Commercial Radio & Audio, said: “The ACRAS are
back and we are very excited to roll out the red carpet and recognise the achievements of the industry which have
seen radio audiences climb to record highs.”

“Commercial radio stations support more than 200 community service organisations each year through air-time and
promotions. The ACRA finalists exemplify the authentic connection radio stations have with their listeners and the
many ways they use this to serve their communities, whether that is providing entertainment, information, disaster
relief, supporting those in need, raising funds for health research or getting the conversation started on difficult
issues.”

The finalists for Best Community Service Project include Nova 91.9's breakfast hosts Ben Harvey and Liam Stapleton,
who broadcast live while locked inside a glass cage in Adelaide’s Rundle Mall for five days to help raise awareness
for mental health. The initiative, which aimed to draw parallels to the feeling of being trapped in your own head,
achieved massive community engagement while also raising donations that funded the specialist training program
for 30 new Lifeline crisis supporters.

Another finalist is Mix 106.3’s “Pack the Bus” which saw the Canberra station take Santa and his helpers on a two-
week journey around the region to collect items for those in need. The charity partner Communities at Work said the
frequent on-air promotions helped them collect over 6,000 donations — a 120% increase over the previous year - and
the number of online financial donations doubled.

Also in the running for an award are entries from 106.3 Triple M in Coffs Harbour, for shining a light on road safety;
90.9 SeaFM Gold Coast’s Bianca, Dan & Ben'’s Flood Watch supporting the victims of flooding; Nova 106.9's “Nova'’s
Bids for Sick Kids”, which raised money for the Children’s Hospital Foundation; i98’s long-running lllawarra Convoy;
and the Christian O’Connell Show’s “We've Got Your Back” project, which charity Backpacks 4 Vic Kids described
as their most successful campaign of all time.



Entries for the ACRAS were received from 260 metropolitan and regional radio stations across Australia. Winners
are peer judged by industry members. A highlight is the Hall of Fame inductee, acknowledging a lifelong commitment
to the Australian radio industry.

The ACRAS red carpet will start at 5pm AEDT on Saturday, October 29, with the awards ceremony at 6pm AEDT.

The list of finalists is available here. Tickets are on sale at www.acras.com.au.

#ACRAS

Media contacts:

About Commercial Radio & Audio

CRA is the peak industry body representing the interests of commercial radio broadcasters throughout Australia. CRA promotes the
effectiveness of radio and audio to advertisers, manages audio research and insights, metropolitan and regional audience measurement
surveys, revenue reporting, industry innovation including RadioApp, the Australian Podcast Ranker, industry codes and standards, and
regulatory and legislative matters. CRA also hosts the Australian Commercial Radio Awards and the Siren Creative Awards.

Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

More info: commercialradio.com.au | radioapp.com.au | digitalradioplus.com.au

Thanks . Susan would be delighted to represent the Minister.

Have CRA follow up with about time, place and requirements.
I'll keep in touch with too.

Regards

Chief of Staff

Office of Susan Templeman MP
Special Envoy for the Arts
Member for Macquarie

02 6277 4784 (R1.90 Parl House)
02 4573 8222 (EO)

From

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 11:43 AM
To: (S. Templeman, MP)
Cc:
Subject: FW: INVITE : to present award at the Australian Commercial Radio Awards : 29 October 2022
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

H'UF
Out of a discussion between- and Susan came an understanding that as Ambassador for the Arts, Susan
would be willing to take on more repping duties.



Unfortunately the Minister will be interstate and not able to attend the Australian Commercial Radio Awards.
The invitation included an opportunity to present the award for Best Radio Community Service Project.

As you can see, there are options for attending if Susan was pressed for time.

| understand from Arley this is a “red carpet” event.

Would appreciate it if this invitation could be put to Susan for consideration.
Kind regards,

| Diary Manager
Office of the Hon Michelle Rowland MP
Minister for Communications
Federal Member for Greenway

Suite M1.41 Parliament House, Canberra
P: 6277 7480 M:
E:

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.



Attachment 15
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From: Assurance

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:29 PM

To: Tyrrell, Tammy '

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Senator Tammy Tyrrell - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Senator Tammy Tyrrell.pdf

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:29:10 PM
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
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From: Tyrrell, Tammy (Senator)

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 1:53 PM

To: Assurance

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: -

Afternoon Assurance Team,
| would like to lodge my response in regard to the Spring Racing Carnival Audit.

| was invited by the Australian Hoteliers Association National Board Luncheon (Details listed below) event on the 31
of October in Melbourne where | utilised a Virgin flight (on the 30™" Oct) and a COMCAR from the airport to get to
my accommodation plus a couple of cab charge fairs to have a meeting with a local member in Melbourne on
Sunday the 31% Oct.

| only requested one night of accommodation for the 30" Oct as the Monday event was for parliamentary duties
and covered the cost of the 31° of October and 1% November accommodation personally.

On Monday the 31°" | went into the city and utilised my cab charge for a breakfast meeting these fairs were to get to
and from the venue and to return to the hotelier’s event where networking and industry conversations with the
hoteliers in regards to their industry nationally and locally in Tasmania where | was invited as a member of
Parliament.

| was also invited to Melbourne Cup with LION but chose not to claim accommodation for 2 nights as | took my
partner and we enjoyed the day out technically | was invited in my capacity as Senator for Tasmania which would be
covered by Parliamentary duties but | also had a lovely day with my partner and chose to cover these expenses
myself, in saying that | did utilise my Cabcharge to get to the shared transport to Melbourne Cup and to return to my
accommodation after the day.

The Comcar charge on the 2 November was to catch a flight home to Tasmania so | could attend meetings in my
Electorate.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions in regards to the Spring Carnival Audit

Kind regards,

Senator Tammy Tyrrell
Office of Senator Tammy Tyrrell

Electorate Phone: 03 9070 1910

139-143 Hobart Road, Kings Meadows, 7249
or Senate Suite 1.25

Privacy Notice: This electronic transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose,
copy or take any action in reliance of this transmission. If you have received this transmission in error please notify Senator Tyrrell's Office as soon as possible at
or phone 03 9070 1910.



Extract of invitation:

Dear Senator Tammy Tyrrell,

on behalf of AHA National President ||| ] ano [l of Treasury Wine Estates, we
cordially invite you to join us for the 2022 AHA National Board Luncheon - Presented by Treasury
Wine Estates.

The AHA National Board Luncheon has fast become a key industry event not to be missed. This
special luncheon brings about the opportunity for hoteliers, stakeholders and parliamentarians to
convene in an idyllic setting, where important industry messages and connections are shared.

Date: Monday 31st October, 2022

Venue: Dogs Flat Lawn, Royal Botanic Gardens Melbourne
Time: 12:15 pm 4:30 pm

Dress code: Business attire

Sincerely,



From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 2:29 PM

To: Tyrrell, Tammy (Senator)

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
Classified by: assurancel@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:29:10 PM

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

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 2:09 PM

Subject: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Hon Anika Wells MP - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Hon Anika Wells MP.pdf

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
Classified by: assurance@ipea.gov.au on: 8/09/2023 2:08:42 PM
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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 8:24 AM

To: Assurance

Cc:

Subject: HPE CM: FW: Assurance Review - Spring Racing Carnival 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Letter - IPEA to Hon Anika Wells MP - 8 September 2023.pdf; Attachment A - PBR

Determination.pdf; Attachment B - Hon Anika Wells MP.pdf;, Melbourne Cup 2022.pdf; The
Australian Conference_1 Nov 2022.pdf

Categories: -

Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding.
In answer to the query in the attached letter:

1. Dominant purpose of travel on those dates was Official Duties as Minister for Aged Care and Minister for
Sport
a. Invited as Minister for Sport to attend 2023 Melbourne Cup Day
b. Invited as Minister for Aged Care to address The Australian & Melbourne Institute Conference
2. Invitations with details attached.

Please advise if further information is required.

Kind regards

Executive Assistant / Diary Manager to the Minister

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport
Member for Lilley

P:02 6277 7720 |

Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022
Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Wells, Anika (MP)

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

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact- on_.

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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."






Government Relations and Industry Affairs Director

www.lionco.com

Kathryn is based in Canberra



From: Outlook Conference 2022

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 11:55 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Event information for The Aus Mel Institute

Good morningF,

My name is and | am assisting in the coordination of the Economic and Social Outlook
Conference, in which Minister Wells has been invited to speak at on Wednesday 2 November.

We are hoping Minister Wells will be able to join us on a panel session on Aged Care 3:45pm —
4:45pm.

The session will look at the increase of required aged care services and the growing concerns about
quality of care and ability to attract aged care workers. It will also look at what the roles of the state
and federal governments are and who is responsible for funding and service provision. Other
guestions to discuss are should aged care recipients be expected to contribute more to the financial
cost, is the structure of the sector fit for purpose and how do we ensure high quality yet affordable
care.

Speakers appearing alongside Minister Wells will be:

(Founder and CEO, Mable)
(Principal Research Fellow, Melbourne Institute of Applied Economic & Social

Research)
Each speaker will speak/present for roughly ten minutes (no more than 15) and then the moderator
will take questions from the audience. Once we have a moderator confirmed, they or myself will

reach out to the speakers to organise a briefing for the session.

If you have any further questions that will help in Minister Wells reaching a decision, please let me
know.

Warm regards,

| Events Coordinator
Melbourne Institute: Applied Economic & Social Research | Faculty of Business and Economics

Level 5, 111 Barry Street

The University of Melbourne, Victoria 3010
T:+61 383442116
melbourneinstitute.com | twitter.com/MelblnstUoM | facebook.com/BusEcoMelb

I acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders as traditional owners of the unceded land on which we
work and learn. | pay respect to the Elders, past and present, and the place of Indigenous knowledge in the
University.
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